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A ErLEcTRIC AND POWER COMPANY

Mr. Benard C. Rusche ,
Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation PO&M/JTB:clw

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555 Docket Nos. 50-280
50-281
Attn: Mr. Robert W. Reid, Chief License Nos. DPR-32
Operating Reactors Branch 4 DPR-37

Dear Mr. Rusche:

This is to advise you that because of certain calculational errors, the
data reported in the 1974 operating reports for the Surry Power Station, Unit
Nos. 1 and 2, for noble gases released is incorrect. We originally reported
the total noble gas release for 1974 as 55,000 curies. The 1974 data has been
reviewed and the actual quantity of noble gases released was 6,870 curies. Cor-
rections were made to the August and September reported values.

We have kept the Regulatory Staff informed concerning this matter and docu-
ment the above for the record.

Very truly yours,

20. 2N s ndtengs/

C. M. Stallings
Vice President-Power Supply
and Production Operations

cc: Mr. Norman C. Moseley, Region II
Mr. O. D. Parr, Branch 3 ‘
Mr. R. Muller, ACRS
Mr. D. B. Vassallo
Mr, Bryce P. Schofield
Mr. Charles H. Agle
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VIRGINIA ELECGTRIC AND POWER COMPANY

RicHMOND, VIRGINIA 23261

October .15, 1976 ' L

Mr. Benard C. Rusche Serial Nox:
Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation PO&M/JTB:clw
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555 Docket Nos.-50~280
. 50-281
Attn: Mr. Robert W. Reid, Chief License Nos. DPR-32
Operating Reactors Branch 4 i DPR-37

Dear Mr. Rusche:

This is to advise you that because of certain calculational errors, the
data reported in the 1974 operating reports for the Surry Power Station, Unit
Nos. 1 and 2, for noble gases released is incorrect. We originally reported
the total noble gas release for 1974 as 55,000 curies. The 1974 data has been
reviewed and the actual quantity of noble gases released was 6,870 curies. Cor-
rections were made to the August and September reported values.

We have kept the Regulatory Staff informed concerning this matter and docu-
ment the above for the record.

Very truly yours,

2. ISt 50/

C. M. Stallings
Vice President-Power Supply
and Production Operations

cc: Mr. Norman C. Moseley, Region II
Mr. 0. D. Parr, Branch 3
Mr. R. Muller, ACRS
Mr. D. B. Vassallo
Mr. Bryce P. Schofield
Mr. Charles H. Agle






